Renee Sloan

EE—

From: .. Joe DiRienzi Sr.

Sent: Monday, January 09, 2023 2:54 PM

To: Hector Cruz

Cc: Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Renee Sloan; Roni Elias; Rami Yitzhak
Subject: RE: Island Park Ft Myers

17611 Captiva Lane
17620 Captiva Lane
17633 Captiva Lane

All 3 are in the Island Park community in Ft Myers.

Do you know what day this week you will be able to visit for inspections?

_Jot DiRienzL Sy.
Restoration Division
Manager/Estimator
Elias Brothers Group
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100
Naples, FL 34104
Mobile: 239-272-7542
Office: 239-354-2080

joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com
www_.eliasbrothersgroup.com

3 ELIAS BROTHERS GROUD”

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsibie for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information.

From: Hector Cruz <hcruz@structusconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 2:14 PM
To: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>
— Subject:Re:istand-Park Ft Myers SESESSS e

Joe,
What is the address for the 3 properties?

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 11:13 AM Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com> wrote:
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-

Hector this is one of 3 homes in island park that got tree damage to the trusses. Photos are difficult to pick up the
extent of the damages. So we need to walk these one by one. | am seeing truss damage pushed girders over and
bearing walls down that have done extended damage to the sub floor systems. It's not just trusses. Can you please
advise what day this week you can meet onsite?

Joe DiRienzi Sr.
Restoration Division

" Projects Manager/Estimator
Elias Brothers Group
3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100

~ Naples, FL 34104

~ Mobile:239-272-7542
Office:239-354-2080
joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original
message.

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is
insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or
willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an
insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs to a property covered
by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third
degree to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading
information.

Hector J. Cruz, P.E.

President

STRUCTUS CONSULTING, INC.
(305) 846-1376
hcruz@structusconsulting.com
4760 SW 57th Terrace,

~ Davie, FL33314 JE - -

www . structusconsulting.com
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